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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN JOINT 

WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 
December 17, 2021 

 
PROJECT: Request for Proposal No. 22-014 Engineering Services for Pump 

Station Upgrades – PS3101, PS4001, PS4002 

 

ADDENDUM: Three (3) 

 

DUE DATE: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 – 3:00 P.M., EST 

   TUESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2022 – 3:00 P.M., EST 

 

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 

QUESTIONS: 

 

1) QUESTION: Please confirm that the 50 page limitation DOES NOT include the 

cover, tabs, forms, sample construction site observation report, and previously 

completed projects. 

 

ANSWER: The 50 page limit does not include the above listed items or any other 

forms required by the BGJWSC. 

 

2) QUESTION: “Staking” is listed as an item under Task 4.5 of the Scope of Work. 

Is this a traditional requirement for Engineering Services?  

 

ANSWER: Yes, please include pricing for this in your proposal. 

 

3) QUESTION: Does the perimeter of the fence-line establish the boundary for 

each pump station? 

 

ANSWER: Not necessarily. Please include survey pricing in your proposal. 
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4) QUESTION: Will the BGJWSC allow an 11x17 page as an exhibit and if so will 

it count as one page? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, you may include 11x17 pages in your proposal to count as one 

page. 

 

5) QUESTION: Will the BGJWSC consider extending the due date for this 

proposal? 

 

ANSWER: Yes, the due date for this proposal has been extended to Tuesday, 

January 25, 2022 at 3:00PM. The due date for any questions related to this 

project has also been extended to Tuesday, January 11, 2022 at 5:00PM. Please 

submit all questions via email to Pamela Crosby at pcrosby@bgjwsc.org.  
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 

this Addendum in original only. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ADDENDUM: THREE (3) 

 

                                 

                          DATE:______________________ 

 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 

 

 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 

Signature         Title 

 

 

 


